Swapnil Sutar

From: Reetesh Shukla

Sent: 11 November 2024 19:49

To: Amit Tiwari

Cc: Sandeep Bhat; Swapnil Sutar; Ravi Jha; Amol Punde

Subject: RE: Need approval on SVD-Kebab Holding Cabinet - CC Bandra

Attachments: Charcoal Concept - Qtn 2910.pdf; PurchaseOrderPrintaf4dc825-0558-4393-b912-4deeb07ab036.pdf

Hi Amit — Approved from my end.
Best,

Reetesh
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From: Amit Tiwari <amit.tiwari@copperchimney.in>

Sent: 11 November 2024 12:08

To: Reetesh Shukla <reetesh.shukla@charcoalconcepts.com>

Cc: Sandeep Bhat <sandeep.bhat@k-corp.in>; Swapnil Sutar <swapnil.sutar@k-corp.in>; Ravi Jha <ravi.jha@charcoalconcepts.com>; Amol Punde
<amol.punde@charcoalconcepts.com>

Subject: RE: Need approval on SVD-Kebab Holding Cabinet - CC Bandra



Dear Sir,

Would request your approval on Single Vendor for CC Bandra New project as per the details shared below:

Obj ectiVe:-Single Vendor approval Request for Kebab Holding cabinet for CC Bandra New.

Documents:- PO and Quote for Kebab Holding unit for CC Bandra New.

Cost Approval :- 460200/~ INR amount approval required for CC Bandra New Kebab Holding unit.

Available Budget in This Head:-

Please find below the Individual Heads Budget available and above capex summary includes the below required head cost which is highlighted.

i Approved Approval Balance
Item Description | Capex
. Needed Amount
(Contingency)
Kebab Holding | ;665 460200 616425
Unit
VYendor Details:-

Please find below Vendor Details for procuring the Kebab Holding unit for CC Bandra New

PO No Location Vendor Item / Project PO Value

DCPL/P0O/24-25/000264 CC Bandra New Meghdoot Refrigeration Pvt Ltd Kebab Holding Unit 460200

Final Current Capex Summary (On Project Build up Cost):-




Please find below the summary details of Total Capex spend at CC Bandra New.

Budgeted Built up Current Actual Balance Current Actual Projected Per SFT
Cost Spend Per SFT Cost Cost
39637808 34540273 5097535 10753 13550

Kind Regards
Amit Tiwari

From: Swapnil Sutar <swapnil.sutar@k-corp.in>
Sent: Thursday, November 7, 2024 7:04 PM

To: Amit Tiwari <amit.tiwari@copperchimney.in>

Cc: Sandeep Bhat <sandeep.bhat@k-corp.in>

Subject: Need approval on SVD-Kebab Holding Cabinet - CC bandra

As discussed this morning, please share the SVD approval for the vendor Meghdoot regarding the kebab holding cabinet.

SINGLE VENDOR DECLARATION

Date: 07-11-2024

PO No: DCPL/PO/24-25/000264

PO Amt :390000( Without GST)
460200 ( With GST)

Vendor Name - MEGHDOOT REFRIGERATION IND PVT LTD

Product Description: Kebab Holding Cabinet 40

Unit / Project Name: -CC Bandra New

3




Justification:

Only known supplier. (List of the suppliers which were contacted below
and the specific reasons why each was not a viable source).

Only known qualified supplier or item. (List the qualifications that each
source or items meet. If another supplier offers a similar item, provide the
item identification, supplier information and comparable pricing).

Supplier proprietary item. (The selected supplier is the only
manufacturer of this item. List the reasons why no substitute item can be
used and if no similar item is available)

Franchise / Management / User Dept Directed. (Provide a copy of letter,
or memo or e-mail specifically directing this source The requirement is a 40
kg kebab holding cabinet. Meghdoot is a well-known vendor, and although
we attempted to negotiate the rate, the vendor has provided a no-regret
cost. Therefore, the order is being awarded to Meghdoot

Item / Rate Contracted. (Provide copy of the contract /
agreement)

Prepared By

Approved By

Thanks & Regards,

Swapnil Sutar
| 88 +91 9987022136
Travel Food Services Pvt

. Limited.




